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9. Casinghead gas will be contracted to either Warren Petroleum
Company or Cities Service Gas Company. Contracts will be
requested of these companies immediately upon completion.

10. Location layout and rig plan are detailed on the attached
development plat.

11. Should this be a dry hole, the pits will be filled and the surface
restored as near as possible to the original contours. Should this
well produce, pits will be filled and leveled and the pad maintained
during the life of production.

Please advise if we can furnish any additional information that you might desire.
Yours very truly,

o WY

ohn H. Swendig
etroleum Engineer.
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